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1 MR, NUTTER: We'll call next, case No. 6071,
2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6071, Application of
3 Dewey Sparger for an oil treating plant pernmit, Lea County,
4 New Mexico.
- 5 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and
3 Fox, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of Mr. Sparger,
7 and I have one witness to be swor .
8 .
(Witness sworn.)
2
Q@ o
2 3 10
A MR. DEWEY SPARGER
= L=
g E§~ " . . . . i
: g’?‘z_g being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath, |
£ £49 12
- Q 3% testified as follows, to-wit:
S2dg ' '
| 2.8 13
.s §S¢ DIRECT EXAMINATION
- g5l
o iZA& 14 e
gé%’ BY MR. KELLAHIN: ),
= 3
- 15 :
) :g é Q Mr. Sparger, would you please state your name and
3 16
® address?
17 .
- a Dewey E. Sparger, Hobbs, New Mexico.
18 . . .
3 And what is your occupation, sir?
19 . . .
A 0il field construction operator.
20
o Mr. Sparger, do you currently operate the S.P.
21 . . . .
Johnson No. 1 Well located in Unit L, Section 5, Township 18
22 .
South, Range 39 East, Lea County, New Mexico, as a salt water
22
disposal well?
24
iy I do.
25
0 How long have you owned and operated that as a

b
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disposal well?

A Going on three years.

i

Q. You are the applicant in 0il Conservation Commissi:n;

Case 6071, seeking an oil treatment plant permit, are you not,z
sir?

A That's right.

Q Have you made a study of, and are you familiar
with all the facts regarding that particular apwplicatiocn?
sir.

A Yes,

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Chairman please, is Mr. Spa
qualified as the coperator to testify with regard to the
permit application?

he is.

MR. NUYTER: Yes,

Q. (By ir. Kellahin) #ir. Sparger, would you rerer tof
what I have marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number 1, identify
it, and locate for the examiner the salt water disposal well
and the adjacent oil treatment plants?

A In Section 57

0. Yes, sir. It's indicated by the red arrow, and
it's located in Unit L of Section 5.

A. Right.

Q. All right. With regards to your application, I

want to show you what we have marked as Applicant bkxhibit
and ask you to identify it.

Number 2,

A. This is wnhere I had sent in; this is wiLere the
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1 bond was sent in for the treating plant.
2 Q All right, sir. I want to show you what we've
3 marked as Applicant Exhibit Number 3, and ask you to identify
4 it and summarize briefly the proposed operation of the oil
- 5 treating plant with the adjacent salt water disposal well.
6 Where is the location of the well?
7 A In the top right-hand corner.
- 8 Q "And that's identified as the S.P. Johnson No. 1?
B 3 9 A ~ Right.
o~
§ ; 10 Q Into what formation do you dispose salt water?
£ .5
- g5z " A. The Lower San Andres.
032D
g ? ‘g . . !
‘Eg&;g 12 Q What is the volume of disposed water on a monthly |
an Az
HE bas: g
=i 9 13 asis, Mr. Spargex:
o ggu
@ 75
- 'ﬂ?gé . A It will run from three to four thousand.
s é.s. -
_5 3 15 43 iiow long have you operated that well as a salt
-l 1 %
® C . .
. ] 16 water disposal well?
4 17 A It's been almost three years since I bought it
18 from Permian Corporation.
. 19 0 You obtained it from Permian Corporation?
< 20 A Right.
21 Q. And at the time you purchased it from Permian,
: 22 did that well have an order from the 0il Conservation Commis-
23 sion approving it as a salt water disposal well?
24 A Yes, sir.
25 Q. What is the source of the water disposed of in ;

L of
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this well?

A You get it from all over the fields, and hauled in
by truck.
Q I assume that well takes the disposed water under

vacuum, or under gravity feed?

A Sure does.

Q Now, with regards to the adjacent 0il treatment
plant, would you explain to the examiner how your plant
operates?

A Well, by looking at the map and seeing on the
right-hand side where the, everything is unloaded; comes
in through a four-inch line and goes tc a five hundred wash

tank.

it gets Lo the wasnh tank?

o]
2
o
fu
ot
&g
3

3
y
4]

a The oil and water separates. The water comes out
and goes into the fcur two-fifties, and the oil goes into
the sales tank. And then it can be circulated back through
the heater, tiirough the whole system.

Q All right. Trace for me, after the oil is
separated from the salt water, trace for me where the salt
water goes.

Q. It goes into the four two-fifties, or else the
four hundred; then into the well out a four-inch line in
front of it.

Q. That four-inch gathering line then goes through a
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1 strainer?
2 A. Right, through a strainer, then -- we did not
o~ 3 show it, but each pump has a bypass for a vacuum line. Once
4 in awhile when we get in a bind, we have to use those pumps
5 a little, but very seldom.
- 6 Q Normally you bypass the pumps, then it's gravity

7 fed into the disposal well? f

8 A Right, right.
- g 9 Q All right. Trace for me what you do with the oil
& _
0
% 8 10 that's separated out of the disposal water. :
» 1
- 82 ,
igéﬂ n Q Okay. It goes into the sales tank, and it's rigggl 4
' ] .
E o i
- %;g:g 12 to where we can circulate it through the heater or go back !
] -~ f
£33 |
ﬁ§§§ 13 in through this three hundred and wash it again, and back ;
Q= i
-~ ;8 ' i
.ngﬂ- 14 into the sales tank and through the heater. That's the way |
T
- o ; 15f] it's treated. ‘
® 3 i
8 15 Q Where's this -- you said sales tank? Where is

17 that located?

» 18 A It's in the center between the five hundred and

19 the three hundred.

20 Q All right. Do you have a market for that salvage
21 0il?
22 A Permian Corporation.
23 Q All right. UNow, you've indicated on the far left
24 side of the plat additional storage tanks. What is the

‘ " 25 purpose of those storage tanks?




Page 8
) A Okay. This is where we store most of our non-
2 sélvageable cil to be disposed of later.
3 Q. The oil that you're unable to market is stored in
4 the tanks indicated on the left of the plat?
5 A Right, the -three two-fifties. We put some water
6 in there if we get in a bind, but most of it is just stored
7 tank bottoms thet won't treat out.
8 Q And then, how do you eventually dispose of the
= 9 stored tank bottoms?
S % 10“ A We have been hauling it to the pollution control, |
E%% 11 when we get a load. |
20520
-§§§§ 12 Q What is the volune of o0il products sold to the
*
§'§‘§§ 13 Permian Corporation?
= 3%%
'§§§£ 14 A It will vary from 150 barrels a month to, you kno :
ES’% 15 400 or 500. It mostly depends on how we treat it.
= § 6 Q Mr. Sparger, you have been furnished, within
. the last thirty days, a proposed revised 0Oil Conservation
'8 Commission Rule 3-111, have you not?
19 A Right.
20 Q And have you discussed the application of these
. proposed rule changes with members of the 0il Conservation
- Commissiun?
23 A Sure have; we all went to a meeting.
” 0. And where was that meeting?
25 A, In the 0il Commission office.
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@ And approximately when did that meeting take plac
A, Oh, twenty days ago, cr somethiny.
Q. All right. 1The proposed rule change requires

certain reporting requirements, and forms to be completed by
you, as well as certain pernits to be received by you from
the individual truckers, with regard to accounting of the oil
products prior to the time they enter the treatment plant, isi
that correct?

A Right.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Sparger, do you see any
difficulty with the application of the proposed rule changes
insofar as they apply to your treatment plant?

A Well, we'll make them work. There's going to

have to be some revising done prcbably, but they'll work.
Q All right. In your opinion, Mr. Sparger, will

approval of this application be in the best interests of

conservation and the prevention of waste, and the protection

of correlative rights?

L s b s mee b

A I certainly think so.

0 And Exhibits 1, 2, and 3 were prepared under [

your direction, were thoy not?
A, Right.
MR. KELLAHIN: We move for the introduction of
Exhibhits 1, 2, and 3.

-
2

o

[MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Lxhibits 1, 2, an
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will be admitted in evideace.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our uirect
examination.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Sparger, the oil comes into --
the salt water comes in at the fill line on your schematic
diagram, Exhibit No. 3, and then the water goes to the five
bhundred barrel wash tank, you say?

MR. SPARGER: Everything goes to the five hundred,?
wash tank first. Then it separates from the oil, and has a
water leg, and all the water goes into the two-fifties and
the four hundreds.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Now, I presume that the water
leg is the line that goes straight north to the second
two hundred and fifty tank, and to the northwest +o the left-
hand two hundred and fifty; is that correct?

MR. SPARGER: Right.

MR. NUTTER: Water goes through one of those two
lines?

MR. SPARGER: Right.

MR. NUTTER: Now, where's the o0il leg here?

IR, SPARGER: Okay. It comes off on the, well,
it would be the east side of that wash tank, and goes intoc
the two-fifty sales tank.

#R. NUTTER: WNow, this 1s assuming that the oil

needs no further treatment?
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No, sir.

Just separation in the wash tank,

When we get a new sales tank, we

still have to circulate it through the heater and treat it on

down. That‘s just --
MR. NUTTER:

going to be.
MR. SPARGER:
MR. NUTTER:

sales tank, then?

MR. SPARGER:

MR. NUTTER:

MR. SPARGER:

we do, we close that five hundred off until we get a tank

treated, and you know, hold the oil in it.

MR. NUTTER:

0il through the

MR. ORPARGIR:

MR. NUTTER:
process, also?

MR. SPARGER:

MR, NUTTER:
chemicals?

“IR. SPARGER:

heated treater?

That's what my next question was

-- what the wash tank was; yes, sir. |

Now, where does it go from the o0il

Permian buys it.
When does it get the treatment?

When it's in that sales tank. What

And then you circulate the tank of

[ 3 PRV WO P S S s .
1N OuUYlii Lile jlgealed tieacer.

Do you use chemicals in your treatingt
Right, sure do.
a compination of heat and

So it's

Right
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MR. HUYTTER:  So then the o0i) goes, after you've
treated this, it goes back into the two hundred and fifty
sales tank, and ready for Permian to pick it up?

MR. SPARGER: Right.

MR. NUTTER: And any oil that you cannot process,
if the pipeline quality, goes tG the non-salvageable o0il tank
off to the left here?

MR. SPARGER: That's right.

MR. NUTTER: And you average 3,000 to 4,000 barre%~k

of water disposal per month?

MR. SPARGER: Right.

MR. NUTTER: And anywhere from a 150 to 400 or 504
barrels af oil.

MR. SPARGER: Uh-huh. We get a lot of tank
bottoms out there. That's the reason we'‘re having to do this

MR. NUTTER: Aand a lot of those tank bottoms end
up out here?

MR. SPARGER: Right.

MR. NOTTER: Ara there any further

of Mr. Sparger? ‘
MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
MR. NUTTER: He may be excused. Do you have
anything further, Mr. Kellahin?
MR. KELLAHIN: Yo, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything that they
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

of the said proceeding, to the best of my knowledge, skill,

and ability.

éw Washeny Boud

Sally Walton Boyd, CSR




= “V— - 4
o ‘Tier | Mvodeeest . ' " 1
y PRI 13 { assgrrws | atrotare +
. ! o
retlon rvoce Oigen 17 s ripred] L ; o s Asbonsnrn | ARCo M1 | i Cosovet B2
wud, 01 0.0 phoeio BTV . (o.gmpn Yon, Poots o4 e ; ool 73 oot Co.ctel -
d '."JL' W.¥ A owrpnee L 2] "A T I oery e L ¢ Perhori 0] Beerden
- n . 8N T v M
' ‘ Jperton rud - = Jehel Wompa Meneaes -
: L & Colamon 3 B u & ‘ 1y g
) ] LA o il N 1 te ram o
v Lrers
! .
:" ! [Gorirade :‘n.l,l
' Jones asanCa M otel, )
- - .
T R 2E e 4 a -——— - - e = =29 -
30 = | N 2 !
! Catchings foss o - o '
Guy /1. Hoape: FG. NHooper, eta) J ’F agerae’ Joha R, Mardinete! M ! Min, dividud Ct Buwsiaitlys
'zjruun:.‘! Femal 3~ p-cep BN Oe00 N der K Lgearece W e ¥ Lowance W 4 Rheades st
j w'mr:sam “'l',’°" [1
e House .3 avr
n-1e 32 ’" "
e t‘:'\“"« ﬂ.l%f,piﬂ E.
. . . L - use
i ool W L“ﬂ “L")I‘ sia ‘gn"é:”’,d Oprker TRREX 1]
L - - - +
5 . 36 .t Eun " Wi geeggin 3
| 30 thoass 47 25N ooy " 23, 1n8.p - Pt het
w ed - . 1 : Chariatte S MSDowe. (S) s te.2817 o L N arder
e - - \ - el o-gemafa] Pow 2OTSL &
| R Newser, [ R S i . ttege ) T Warok, [n 534 Aarer g1 322
. v ‘ Syore | iehi M Ned ALYy f'..}., -, weric * ar i I s 2 ™8 or \@w
O W Arga. (3 Reegr [ F o Tnmi Smal) ter 04 4y 3en o PR T s S T D ! LW Meesless 6 U, @ ”"ﬁ, ‘
P L  Somgee v - e U 8217, eme __ Renaid Saser S) ey
Se i ey e Neurs Bl (TN r I NN Jali QN Ya2e R -~ '
E (T ‘ i :
. 2ae S
. A v
Pyrmian Lap - 1 - ] $ ! —-4#5” Y +§t 4
- [nfuor 0 e e~ s : K i
-4 [soi/ie B Wolker, o . (P Reeks -
O IRS Louis - MO.Sexy Smpr Tacts L fomivd_ Ry’ I P i
T rimgiabeees ¥ [ (N $1 H N yone
1 vl \-' -‘}wtr;‘ss L O I:D‘A:';.Oﬂ 3L Metane P
boe w | tacttersn S % Jr, : : -9
Toflarence pesce Lovey sowca B eved JlSmott Tes R ce] 3 T T sarmer . besaz3 :
oral, M “ s i '-‘-‘v'-?r\ m’“ o I Siounders & Qeta o Reori ol : ML 'Eww:
Y ote - Sery | PR - — Eo ‘ 4 el e ¢~
Lo ! S @Y wylels m’ D 1 'e&. R g’ Hencatta L, Tr. era, M Foot u-aa'—-v—:nF-:w - te"n 5 8 -
Fo' fm !F Tuory Wy @ otg1 ] Benr. ). Tsewcs Lo Bra® Steurhomes. o | Adanning bormanBetaerSfal] 40 M Nostert Lome® “oy 700 Ronoid Porker, §' anerad kw 3
. 30! \Hevresrodannng nros TTRAgied ) s = N s, fis @ P aw
- .'J:.""‘!"“" b;‘!‘:"‘:m 5 MRS E.’é--: D Qe o By 4 . i'!";', T e
wae E‘:f—'l ?s.'m,f] Do H bnderll REDNP TR ey Y 52 demnsenely TN
WL Ir D Sty Momesinclsom Daimant, u- Ry e g o IMe e e & ) ~ed
= m Joimart. £ oM 3ioyror b— W Temunsen * whTale . BRSNS I Erod
tl T RS, i rai, Mi is : S « = 5= ) @ !
s sy @ 1N S C‘m:l L Tewra ) 517 Gecear gen R \ﬁ Gt Wipst
______ sesm it reghe o fEtoclee ORI 24 ey s Soees ? il MY
© gt [Senmyatite | oo 4R Cc w K Byromelsl 4 Marendale Pet. -
:.-J v [ 3 Se-: ce Lo = rnoCaut 9 nee ;.‘z O McAlested N ¢ Amer
527" LCR Turmer g F— - o4k 3:}“ Aegver 03 John Corver Ming
) T SiaTe P South B .
)l L& Simmcas __r . a 3T lance, Tas et At | Gy b ry :
er'um"" , M1 R i ?;:xoofd Sum Na’ .1, To‘--l"'," Sgefw'gg Hooper 'F.Cw'd Hewrs Mlaien®
Opai Hparen Lovaingy ¢ 3] : Charicio Toylom T Chartcio Toylor|J W. Nee!/S) BCo/S, Charlcio Taylor ¢ 2 Tagrer
- Py T L
: Exxon ' | Lo
: 6 1.56 {
y B8 i
5 e : {
2 '
o b I
14 bt 13
R
- Rl ot
s W00
= 4« 1 poeerlemrw

Choricio Tayloe

© na
B4 N o

O} Samncel £ Coin

g
*vove |

Cherizo Toymr, ‘
e A3

A-9

BLK.

32945 ——m




torage
25C
\ Tank

” . 25C
Tank

M%}»,% R

Dcwn Slope Retainirg

I \ 4

Wa'l

AR
v o

S. P. Johnsen #1
1650 FSL & 9907
FWL of Sec. 5

Lo TR
Vi w“unx@mgm\ ewmwwwA

7

3 N 2 Py m.m s

Water Tank

4CC bbl
Wtr \
250
Tank

N
Cire Purp
Chem Pump ¢3 L

bo?)

._\._‘.\ Wir /

Heater
201

> Butane Tank

R

A -

North

Fill Line

Dewey L. Sparger

Johnson 3alt Water Disposal
System & Treating Plant

Nw/4, 5W/4 Sec. 5, T18S, R3%E
Lea Counuy, New Mexdico




A
e T O ARG G5 " - 1 e

b W e B Arr o ve e

Cewe 607

—~,

o 09y
o Lt “\ . ;
“. “T . _ .~ BEFORE THE

—
!
1

OIL CbNSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF DEWEY SPARGER FOR A TREATING
PLANT PERMIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW, DEWEY E. SPARGER, by and through his attorneys, ,%
Kellahin § Fox, and applies to the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission for a treating plant permit pursuant to NMOCC Rule
No. 312 and would show the Commission:

1. Applicant operates a saltwater disposal well named
the S. P. Johnson No. 1 well located in Unit L. Section 5,
Township 18 South, Range 39 East, Lea County, New Mexico. i

2. This is a public disposal well with water being
trucked from numerous sources. O0il present with the water

is settled out and sold to the Permiam Corporation.

3. As a portion of the 0il requires treating, applicant

1 2 mam eesvamsreme - ..t - mam
seeks approval from the Commission pursuant to Rule 312.

WHEREFORE applicant applies to the New Mexico 0il Conser-

!
k
;

vation Commission for a treating plant permit to approve the
operation of an o0il treating plant in conjunction with the
subject salt water disposal system which has a capacity of
1,000 barrels per day.

KELLAHIN & FOX

b, 0, Beox

Ar

éanta Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




Docket No. 34-77

Dockets Nos. 36-77 and 17-77 are tentatively set for hearing on November 16 and 30, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hecaring date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HFARING ~ WEDNESDAY - OCTOBER 26, 1977

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, E:i:i;inéf. or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6052:

CASE 6047

CASE 6071:

CASE 6072:

CASE 6073:

CASE 6074

CASE 6075:

CASE 6076:

(Continued from October 12, 1977 Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Western Energy Corporation and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Ute
Well No. 2 located in Unit O of Section 23, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County,

New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging
ProOgTai. :

(Continued from October 12, 1977 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Continental 0il Company for capacity allowable, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a capacity allowable for ite Pearl "B" Wells Nos.

5 and 6, located in Units M and O, respectively, of Section 25, Township 17 South, Range 32 East,
and its Pearl “B™ Well No. 7 located in Unit M of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 33 East,
Maljamar Grayburg-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Dewey Sparger for an oil treating plant permit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil treating
plant permit for the purpose of treating oil at a site in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section S, Township

18 South, Range 39 East, Lea County, New Mexico. ’

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new oil pool for
Canyon production for its Travis Deep Unit Well No. 2, located in Unit G of Section 13, Township
18 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, and the promulgation of special rules thkerefor,
including a provision for 80-acre spacing. -

Application of Cities Service Company for two unorthodox gas well locatioas, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant. in the above-stvled canse. seeke annraval far tha wmnrrhadox lacationg of

its Government AD Well No. 2 located 2310 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West

line, and its Govermment AE Well No. 1 located 2310 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from

the East line, both in Section 27, Towmship 21 South, Range 27 East, Burton Flat Field, Eddy
County, New Mexico, the N/2 and S/2 of said Section 27 to be dedicated, respectively, to said wells.

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs arnd Otero-Chacra production in the wellbores of its Jicarilla Apache "A" Well

No. 8 located in Uuit N of Section 26 and its Jicarilla Apache "F" Well No. 12 located in Unit

B of Section 22, both in Township 25 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Amoco Production Company for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox leocation of its South
Mattix Unit Well No. 30 located 330 feet from the South and East linee of Section 15 Towmchins

24 South, Range 37 East, Fowler-Upper Yeso Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of E. L. Latham, Jr., Roy G. Barton, Jr., and R. L. Foree for a gas well curtailment
and gas pool prorationing, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek
an order temporarily shutting in, or limiting production from the La Rue and Muncy Nola Well

No. 1, located in Unit O of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 28 East, Sams Ranch Grayburg

Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicants further request that the Commission institute
gas prorationing in said pool retroactively to date of first production and direct the gas
purchaser(s) in said pool to take ratably from all wells in said pool.
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OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

? AN STATF OF NEW MEXICO V)
IR P.O BOX 2088 - SANTA FE “ é
B K501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
April 28, 1977
Daniels Insurance Incorporated
P. 0. Box 1258
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
i Re: $10,000 Treating Plant Bond,
: Dewey Sparger, Principal,
% Hartford Accident & Indemnity .
; Co., Surety, Bond No. 4331526 b
Gentlemen:
, The 0il Conservation Commission hereby approves the above-
% captioned Treating Plant Bond.
i / . Secretary-Director é
:“'”~ ’}_.e \—/ 2

JDR/WEA/0g

cc: 01l Conservation Commission
Artesia, Aztec, Hobbs
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Lo OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION }
S STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Caeast P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE 1
87501 a
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PRHIL R. LUCEROG ' EMERY C. ARNOLD

November 7, 1977

Re: CASE NO. 6071
Mr. Tom Kellahin ORDER NO, _ R-5562
Kellahin & Fox
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dewey Sparger

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/ fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec 0OCC

Other




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HLARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

, THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERINGt

CASE NO. 6071
Order No. R=5562

. APPLICATION OF DEWEY SPARGER FOR
' AN OIL TREATING PLANT PERMIT,
. LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

. BY_THE COMMISSION:

- This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 26,
1977, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

TRRErI _—

NOW, on this 1st day of November, 1977, the Commission.
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
! by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof, ;

A {2) That the applicant, Dewey Sparger, seeks aunthority
! to construct and operate a chemical and heat-treatment type
: 0il treating plant in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 5, Township 18
. South, Range 39 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, for the
. reclamation of up to approximately 20 barrels of sediment oil
! per day to be obtained from tank bottoms, disposal water, and
" waste pits,

{3) That dikes, dams and/or emergency pits should be
congtructed around the plant capable of holding the entire
capacity of all tanks and vessels at the plant location in
order that sediment oil, reclaimed oil, or waste oil cannot
escape from the irmmcdiate vicinity of such plant.

(4) That the proposed plant and method of processing will
efficiently process, treat, and reclaim the aforementioned
waste o0il, thereby salvaging oil which would otherwise be
wasted.,
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(5) That the subject application should be approved as
being in the best interests of conservation.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That the applicant, Dewey Sparger, is hereony
authorized to install and operate a chemical and heat-treatment
type oil treating plant in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 5, Town-
ship 18 South, Range 39 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,
for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil to
be obtained from tank bottoms and waste pits;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the continuation of the authoriza-
tion granted by this order shall be conditioned upon compli-
ance with the laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules
and regulations of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commissionj;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that prior to commencing operatiocn of
said plant, the appllicant shall file with the Commission a
- performance bond in the amount of $10,000.00 conditioned upon
substantial compliance with applicable statutes of the State
- of New Mexico and all rules, regulations, and orders of the
' 0il Conservation Commission.

(2) That the operator of the above-~described oil treating
" plant snall clear and maintain in a condition clear of all
debris and vegetation a fireline at least 15 feet in width and
- encircling the site upon which the plant is located.

(3) That dikes, dams and/or emergency pits shall be
- constructed around the plant capable of holding the entire
capacity of all tanks and vessels at the plant location and
capable of preventing the escape of any sediment oil, reclaimed
oil, or waste oil from the immediate vicinity of said plant.

(4) That the disposal of waste water accumulated in
conjunction with the operation of the above-described plant
on the surfacs ¢f the ground, or in any pit, ponda, lake,
depression, draw, streambed, or arroyo, or in any watercourse,
or in any other place or in any manner which will constitute
a hazard to any fresh water supplies ig hereby prohibited.

(5) =“hat jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orderr as the Comnission may deem
necessary.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman
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: L‘“-L\ EYS AT LAW
JASON W- KELLAMIN HE p a) T Don GASPAR AVENUE
ROBERT £, FOX PO i) 0 6 m? . BOX 1769 TELEPHONE $82-4318
W, THOMAS KELLAMIN J —_ A ’ EW MEXICO 87501 AREA CODK BSOS

\ ‘ ")“\u.l\ N
AT nptoher 4, 1977

\)!v"

Mr. Dan Nutter
0il Conservation Commlss1on
P. O, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Treating Plant Permit Application

Dear Dan:

Please set the enclosed application of Mr. Dewey E.
Sparger for hearing at the Examiner Hearing set for
October 26, 1977.

. Veryy ouxs,
E % J .

5 W. Thomas /Kellahin

CC: Donna Holler

WTK :kfm




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

e n
Welminre w

IIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
'xcu.r.zn BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
ICOMIMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
ITHE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

-
-

CASE No. 6071
Order No. R- 552

APPLICATION OF DEWEY SPARGER FOR
AN OIL TREATING PLANT PERMIT,

LEA COUNTY, NLCW MEXICO. W/

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

- iBY THE COMMISSION: _ -
! .

October 26 .

This cause came on for hearlng at 9 a.m. on
977 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter L

t NOW, on this day of s 1977 , the Commissiont
w“a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
-‘and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

- #in the premises,

FINDS:

. (1) That due public notice hav1ng been given as required by
aw, the Commission has 3urlsdlct-on ofthis cause and the subject

- _imatter thereof.

(2); That‘thé_épplieaht, Dewey Sparger, seeks authority to

construct and operate a chemical and.heat-treatment type o0il
treating plant in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 5, Township 18 South,

Range 39 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexlco, for .the reclamation of

up to approx1matel) 42 barrels of sedlment 011 per day to -

be obtalned from tank bottomg an waste pits,
: ) - /ﬁ :

3 -
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(3) That dikes, dams and/or emergency pits should be
constructed around the plant capable of holding the entire
capacity of all tanks and vessels at the plant location in

_order that sediment oil, reclaimed oil; or waste cil cannot escape
from the immediate vicinity of such plant.

(4) That the proposed plant and method of processing will
.efficiently process, treat, and reclaim the aforementioned waste
ioil, thereby salvaging oil which would otherwise be wasted.

(5) That the subject application should be approved as
'being in the best interests of conservation.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

! (1) That the applicant, Dewey Sparger, is hereby authorized
ito install and operate a chemical and heat-traatment type oil
ﬁtreating plant in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 5, Township 18 South,
LRange 39 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, for the purpose of
;treating and reclaiming sediment oil to be obtained from tank

ibottoms and waste pits;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the continuation of the authorization

Zgranted by this order shall be conditioned upon compliance with
‘the laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and regulations

0of the New Mexico 0il Conservaticon Commission;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that prior to commencing operation of said

rlant, the applicant shall file with the Commission a performance
pond in the amount of f{/(Qéﬁk;Z?,Z%Z) conditioned upon
r

substantial compliance with applicable statutes of the State of New

Mexico and all rules, requlations, and orders of the 0il Conserva-
tion Commission.

(2) That the operator of the above-~described o0il treating
plant shall clear and maintain in a condition clear of all
debris and vegetation a fireline at least 15 feet in width and

encircling the site upon which the plant is located.
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(3) That dikes, dams and/or emergency pits shall be

;constructed around the plant capable of holding the entire capacity of
all tanks and vessels at the plant location and capable of pre-
_venting the escape of any sediment oil, reclaimed o0il. or waste
‘0il from the immediate vicinity of said plant.

1 (4) That the disposal of waste water accumulated in
%conjunction with the operation of the above-described plant on
é&he surface of the ground, or in any pit, pond, lake, depression,
‘araw, streambed, or arroyo, or in any watercourse, or in any
other place or in any manner which will zem=zkxak® constitute a
;hazard to any fresh water supplies is hereby prohibited.

‘ (5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
%éntry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

1
Pl

!F DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove:

esignated.

i




